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WEST MERCIA PCC: DISCLOSURE LOG
RESPONSE TO REQUEST

Reference: 2017 — 155
Date of response 15" November 2017

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 — INFORMATION REQUEST
FOI Query.
To whom it may concern,

Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please provide me with full
answers to each of the following questions:

1. Did your PCC, their deputy or any OPCC staff attend the Conservative party conference
in October this year? If not, you may disregard the below questions.
2. If so, how many people attended, for how long and did they take annual leave?
3. How much public money was spent on:
a. Accommodation — please name the hotel where they stayed.
b. Travel — please state what type of transport and class of travel (i.e.first class etc)
c. Entertainment and subsistence — please name any restaurants where meals eaten
d. Sundry expenses
4. Was there any correspondence between the PCC and anyone within the OPCC regarding
any aspect of the trip including the cost? If so please provide copies.

Please respond within 20 working days.

Response.
Dear Sir,

Please see the below responses to your questions.



1) There is no information held as neither the PCC or any PCC staff attended the conference.
In accordance with the request, questions 2 to 4 will be disregarded.

Yours sincerely,

FOI Officer
Police and Crime Commissioners Office
West Mercia

Complaints 2

If you think that the Police and Crime Commissioner has failed to supply information in accordance with the
publication scheme, then you should write in the first instance, to the:

Chief Executive, OPCC — West Mercia, Hindlip Hall, Worcester. WR3 8SP

The PCC will aim to deal with your complaint within 10 working days. If you are dissatisfied with the response
you can ask for the matter to be internally reviewed. Internal reviews will be completed promptly and a
response given to you within 20 working days of your further request.

If, after the internal review, you remain dissatisfied, then you can complain to the Information
Commissioner (Office of the Information Commissioner), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF).



